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Fiona Cameron - General Manager 

From: 
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To: 
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Subject: 

David Barker- Communication Manager 
19 December 2001 16:39 
Fiona Cameron - General Manager 
Eileen Thomas - Nursing Director 
4th Jan with [ic_-i~iii~i 

Fiona 
! 

iCodoAi is happy to do what he can to help on 4th. Have told him we’re working within 2-4pm, does that sound ok. If 
i 

you’re able to email him the questions from yesterday he would appreciate it; needs to go through his external email 

address which is: 

iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii   ii iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii  ! 

If you need to speak to him about this, his no is L ................................ Code A ialthough he’ll be off between Xmas and new year. 

Thanks 

David 

/ 


